

Mid South Coast Zone



General Meeting

22nd January 2024

This meeting was held via Zoom.

Meeting opened at 7:02pm

Attendance

Doonan McLaren (Zone Coordinator)
Tracy Mandavy (Zone Secretary)
Scott McLaren (Zone Treasurer)
Katie Dent (Albion Park)

Craig Scott (Kiama)
Simone Ivanovski (Lake Illawarra)
Adam Kann (Milton Ulladulla)
Josh Hewitt (Kiama)

Apologies

Kevin McGarry (Lake Illawarra) Isaac Wilson (Albion Park)
Lisa Kann (Milton Ulladulla)

Previous Minutes

No record of previous minutes being moved.

Business Arising

Nil.

Correspondence In

Nil.

Correspondence Out

Nil.

Zone Coordinator's Report

Nil.

Treasurer's Report

Nil.



C / -

58 Basil Street
South Nowra NSW 2541

Tel 0410 540 708

msc.zoneco@gmail.com

msczone.org.au

Foundation for all sports

Centre Reports

Centre reports were not requested.

General Business

1) Region 4 Championships

a) Region Shirts

Will not be available in time. Valour will package them up and mail them out to individual Centres.

b) Canteen

See if we can set up a Zone account on the Square reader. If not, Shoalhaven will use their account for all shopping and sales. All profits are to be transferred from Shoalhaven to the Zone. Square report will be available. Cool room has been booked, delivery to take place Friday afternoon and pick up Sunday afternoon. Canteen left over food, can be sold off and divided up between MSC zone Centres.

c) Catering For Officials

Water, drinks, morning tea and afternoon tea are to be provided. Leftover bottled water donated from Country Championships.

d) MSC Zone Team Managers

Albion Park: Fernando (Sat)

Kiama: Josh and Kelly Hewitt

Lake Illawarra: Simone Ivanovski (Sat) and Kevin McGarry (Sun)

Milton: Lisa Kann

Shoalhaven: Kylie Oke

St Georges Basin: Claire B

e) Shade Shelters

Centre's to provide what shelter they can. Shoalhaven 10, Albion Park 4, St Georges Basin 5. Albion Park will also provide 3 large tables. LI will also provide 15 hurdles.

f) Set Up

Tracy, Craig and Doonan will be at Beaton Park on Friday by 11am. The computers will be set up on Friday. Tracy and Doonan will shop. Isaac and Katie will help set up.

Meeting closed at 8:17pm

Next meeting TBA.